Missendens Community Board agenda
Date:

Thursday 22 July 2021

Time:

7.00 pm
Join this meeting by clicking on the following link 5 minutes before the
meeting is scheduled to start: https://bit.ly/3hKVF1M

Venue:
This meeting will also be recorded and subsequently available to view via the
Buckinghamshire Council website.
Agenda Item

Page No

1

Welcome and apologies

2

Declarations of Interest

3

Introductions

4

Minutes of the last meeting
To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 9 March 2021.

3-6

5

Missendens Community Board Summary
To give an overview of what took place over the last year.

7 - 12

6

Key areas of focus, views on local priorities and establishing action
groups
i) To agree the Action Groups as follows:
 To support the corporate priorities, areas of focus will be:
 Environment and Climate Change
 Economic Regeneration
 Health & Wellbeing
 Community Safety
 Highways group (will meet 4 times a year before main Board
meetings to discuss any issues)
 Youth voice will be heard on all groups and representation from
local young people invited to join us
ii) Call to action – be involved, help us work to support the
Community
iii) Opportunity for the Community Board to provide views on the
local priorities and project ideas within the key areas of focus

7

Presentation on the Environment
A short presentation on project ideas from Chris Black

8

Community Boards Updates
 Funding Summary – to provide an update on the budget,
applications received since the last meeting and the funding
process
 Developing an Action Plan – to confirm that a high level plan of
board priorities and actions to deliver these will be developed
over the summer and shared with the board at the next meeting
 Update - Chiltern & South Bucks Policing Issues Forum
 Update - HS2

13 - 28

9

Community Matters

29 - 40




Petitions
Questions time: to respond to questions received for this
meeting.
Questions from members of the public to be submitted in advance
of the meeting to missendenscb@buckinghamshire.gov.uk.
 Consultations: to review open consultations, go to Your Voice
Bucks website Your Voice Bucks - Citizen Space
 An update on Home to School transport changes for September
2021
 COVID update - key messages about continuing to stay safe and
where you can get a vaccination
10

Date of next meeting
TBC (October 2021)

If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of
a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support
in place.
For further information please contact: Clerk - Anne-Marie Kenward on 01296 382236,
email democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk.

Agenda Item 4

Missendens Community Board minutes
Minutes of the meeting of the Missendens Community Board held on Tuesday 9 March
2021 in MS Teams, commencing at Time Not Specified and concluding at Time Not
Specified.

Present
T Birchley (Cllr), I Darby (Cllr), P Martin (Cllr), V Martin (Cllr), H Wallace (Cllr), S Baker
(LMPC), M Bergh, C Black , C Bunting, S Burke, J Cadman, L Charleston (CB Co-ordinator), C
Eaden, M Etkind, J Fallon (LMPC), R Gibson, M Harker, M Johnstone (GMPC), A Kenward
(Clerk), M Lloyd-Webb, K Macdonald, M Olsen, B Rowett, J Stiel, C Veysey (youth group), D
Walsh (TVP),

Agenda Item
1

Chairman's welcome and introduction
The Chairman welcomed attendees to the meeting.

2

Apologies
Apologies were received from Ms M Bergh, Cllr J Gladwin and Cllr P Jones.

3

Declarations of Interest
There were no declarations of interest.

4

Minutes of the last meeting
The following amendments would be made to the minutes of the previous meeting
held 1 December 2020:
 Ms C Eaden would be added to the apologies.
 The surname Keen would be amended to Geen.
Review of actions from the previous meeting:
 Voices and Choices funding application – request for further information
o Further information supporting their application had been requested but
they had not been able to provide the level detail wanted. The board
would look to at Neighbourhood Watch and Street Associations as other
options for providing similar support.
 Chiltern Voice funding application – request for further information
o The applicant was unable to ensure coverage specific to the board area.
They had been asked to consider apply again if they were better able to
demonstrate a local coverage in the future.

Page 3

RESOLVED
Members of the Board agreed the minutes of the meeting held 1 December 2020
pending the changes above.
5

Consultations
Ms L Charleston, Community Board Co-ordinator, highlighted
 There were several ongoing consultations available to view on the
Buckinghamshire Council website.
 A Buckinghamshire Council leaflet detailing consultations and ways to sign up
for local email updates would be delivered to all households locally.
 Ms Charleston would be producing a weekly email for sub-group members
going forward which would also highlight relevant consultations. Other board
members should contact Ms Charleston is they wishes to receive these
emails.

6

Petitions
One petition had been received, a copy of the resulting report was circulated with
the agenda.
Nags Head Lane width restriction
Description: Requesting a width restriction at the bridge end of Nags Head Lane in
Great Missenden to prevent large lorries from using the road as a shortcut to larger
areas.
Discussion: research was needed to assess were the problem arose from and to
come up with the best possible solution. One concern raised was whether a width
restriction would restrict emergency vehicle assess and cause issues for school
buses.
RESOLVED: This petition would be discussed further at the transport subgroup.

7

Funding Applications
The following funding applications had been received. Application had been
circulated to relevant members for comment.
Holmer Green Sports Association and Holmer Green Football Club (HGSA/HGFC)
Amount: £2,500 (no match funding secured)
Description: Anti-vandalism measures to target anti-social behaviour (ASB).
Proposals included CCTV, fence and hedge repairs, lighting and improving visibility
from outside the site.
Discussion: Subgroup discussion had suggested reducing the grant to £1,500. Other
members felt the application was reasonable having followed advice from specialists
and reflected similar grants given by other Community Boards. By using CCTV it was
hoped the culprits could be identified and support put in place to stop issues from
being moved to another site. There was also work under way with local schools to
identify and support young people.

Page 4

RESOLVED: Member of the Board AGREED funding of £2,500.
Misbourne Area Youth (MAY)
Amount: £833.32 (no match funding)
Description: Monies to go towards retaining MAY’s experienced youth worker until
normal activity (and funding streams) could be resumed.
Discussion: It was confirmed that Buckinghamshire Council (BC) owned youth
centres throughout the county but had not been responsible for funding/running
youth clubs. The support referred to in the application was practical support such as
training. It was noted that Prestwood had a large youth population and MAY would
likely have to close if they received no funding in the immediate future.
RESOLVED: Member of the Board AGREED funding of £833.32
8

Reports from sub groups
Covid subgroup – update from the Chairman
 Demand had now significantly diminished. Going forward the separate Covid
subgroup would be merged with the Health and Wellbeing subgroup.
 The Chairman thanked members for their hard work.
Community safety – update from Sergeant D Walsh and Mr R Gibson, subgroup
chair.
 The Amersham and Chesham areas would be getting two additional PSCOs
each.
 Catalytic converter thefts up were up locally.
 TVP continued to raised fraud awareness.
 Burglaries had reduced significantly with two dwelling and three business
burglaries in the last four months.
 Local residents had raised concerns about dog theft. TVP had not had local
reports of thefts or attempted thefts. Across the TVP area reported thefts
were low, approximately 10 in the last year.
 The subgroup wanted to get more involved with Neighbourhood Watch and
Mr Gibson had been working with Mr D Alder, multi-scheme co-ordinator
for Chiltern and South Bucks, to identify existing groups and support areas
that wanted to start their own.
 Dog fouling was complained about heavily on social media. Mr Gibson would
be sharing information on reporting and enforcement locally and on the
Community Boards website.
 The old Community Forum would become the Chiltern and SB Policing Issue
Forum. There would be a survey in April and a meeting in May. Mr Gibson
encouraged engagement.
Young People – update from Mr C Versey
 The group wanted to provide support to mitigate the long-term effects of
covid on young people.
 Feedback was young people wanted to be involved. Mr Versey would like to

Page 5

see them to be involved across all subgroups but acknowledged there would
need to be support and training to achieve this.
Health and Wellbeing – update from Mr M Etkind
 The group had set some priorities including:
o Dementia
o Social isolation
o Food wellbeing
 They had also discussed how to make use of defibrillators and social
prescribing.
9

Community Matters
No written questions were submitted ahead of the meeting.
The Chairman referred to the update circulated with the agenda.
The Chairman highlighted the following projects as being under development:
o A street art project to brighten up High Streets locally.
o Dementia friendly training.
o Grow and Cook project.
o Bringing Prestwood Common under one ownership.
o Co-ordinating town centre regeneration efforts among store owners.
o Revisiting the idea of a community bus.
The Citizens Advice Bureau in Buckinghamshire was currently arranged into three
separate areas. They would be moving over to a county wide approach and known
as Citizens Advice Buckinghamshire from 1 April 2021.
HS2 Update
Mr M Johnson, Great Missenden Parish Council (GMPC), gave on update on HS2
locally. A copy of his presentation would be appended to these minutes.
Mr Johnson highlighted the GMPC survey for opinions on the Chiltern
Hospital/London Road junction. The survey was available on the Great Missenden
Parish Council website.

10

Date of next meeting
22 June 2021, 7pm. Further details to be confirmed.

Page 6

Key Contacts
Page 7

Peter Martin
(Chairman)
John Gladwin

Liz Charleston
(Coordinator)

missendenscb@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

The population is over 15,000
18.7% of the population are under 16
25.5% of the population are over 65
There are 11 schools in the Board area
There are 509 clinically extremely vulnerable
people in the Board area
5% of children are living in poverty
1% of households lack central heating
Overall crime rate is lower than average
7% of people have a limiting long-term illness
14% of people have no qualifications
37% of people aged 16-74 are in full time
employment

Community Board webpage

Community Board Stats
• 4 Community Board meetings
held in 2020/21
• 4 Local priorities/ working groups
established
• 19 projects funded
• 23% of budget allocated

Follow us on Facebook

Agenda Item 5

(Vice-Chair)

Population Stats

Top 5 Successes
Wycombe Women’s Aid received funding to
address increased need during the pandemic.
Funding supported 43 children living in a refuge
and pay for increased outreach worker hours.

Community Board Priorities

Transport & environment

Page 8

Supported the Make Lunch Club in Prestwood to
operate during the pandemic, delivering 30 hot
lunches during school holidays to vulnerable
families.

Health & wellbeing

Citizens’ Advice received an award which will
pay for dedicated support for residents in the
Board area. The dedicated caseworker will offer
help and advice on housing and debt support
for those who need assistance

Young people & families

Provided funding for Misbourne Area Youth
group which enabled them to continue with online group sessions to provide this needed
support to young people in the area during the
pandemic.
An award to Holmer Green Village Society
enabled work to start on the conversion of an
unused field to a sensory garden which will be
constructed by the community for the
community with accessible access for all.

22nd July 2021, 7pm

Community safety

Working Groups
Working groups have been set up to
address each priority. We have over
30 local residents currently involved,
representing the voice of their
community and facilitating recognition
of the Board locally.
The Young people and Families group
are actively recruiting young people to
join to ensure that the youth voice is
heard in their community

‘We have had a challenge to establish the new Board in the midst of the COVID pandemic. This
would not have been possible without the great help and support of our community.
We have seen the terrific work of our local volunteers during COVID and that spirit has come
through in the Community Board.
We have already been able to help a number of valuable causes and we are passionate about
our work and developing projects that can make a real positive difference for our community.’
- Cllr. Peter Martin

Budget Breakdown

Project Summaries
Holmer Green Garden is being created for the community from a
disused field in the village with a lot of the work being carried out
by local residents. The garden will contain many different areas
including sensory and wildlife sections and will be accessible to all.
Ideas for its design were sought from all areas of the community
and villagers of all ages are involved.

Funding Allocated
Local Infrastructure

0

Community Area Priorities

9,529

Health and Wellbeing

Page 9

15,796
0

Total budget for
2020/2021

£111,045.00

The Citizens Advice Bureau has seen an increase in the number people
seeking help with financial insecurity and who need advice with
benefits. Support from the Board will enable a caseworker to dedicate 1
day per week to helping residents in our Board area. They have helped
over 40 people with problems ranging from advice on benefits, to
support with access to food and housing

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

Funding
allocated so far

£25,325.00

missendenscb@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

Get Involved
We welcome anyone to get involved, come along to our working groups,
share ideas and get involved with shaping the work we do. It’s all about
being creative, understanding the needs in the area and developing
projects that will make a real difference. Contact our Community Board
Coordinator to find out more.

Community Board webpage

Follow us on Facebook

2020/21 In Review
Highlights & Board Focus
• Cllr Crisis Fund launched in response to the first lockdown.
• Supporting local VCS groups in supporting vulnerable residents
during lockdown.

June- July 2020

• Launch of Community Boards
• First meeting- 7th July 2020
• Key topics included presentation from Public Health
Buckinghamshire presenting information relevant to the Board
area.
• Discussion of priorities for the area

Page 10

April- May 2020

AugustSeptember 2020

Projects Funded
• For the Love of Scrubs - £2000 –created 750 scrubs bags, 180
crocheted ear protectors, 123 face masks and 538 scrub suits.
• Restore Hope - £2,000 – for emergency food provision
• Wycombe Women’s Aid - £2,000 – for outreach worker and support for
children in a refuge
• Family Support at Holy Trinity Church, Prestwood - £750 – to enable the
Make Lunch Club to operate in lockdown
• The Source HP16 - £865 – local paper and vital source of local
information for the community
• Road Farm - £1,000 – for provision of an area for mental health
recuperation
• Missenden Walled Garden - £1,283 – to provide a safe environment

• Second meeting- 15th September 2020
• Presentation from Citizens Advice Chief Officer Emma Burgham on
the rise in people requiring assistance and support
• Presentation from Bucks Business First Managing Director, Phillipa
Batting on support available for local businesses
• Welcome from Martin Tett, Leader of Buckinghamshire Council

missendenscb@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

Community Board webpage

Follow us on Facebook

2020/21 In Review
Highlights & Board Focus

OctoberNovember 2020

Page 11

December 2020January 2021

February- March 2021

Projects Funded

• Working groups meeting virtually to discuss priorities and
possible projects using information from Public Health and local
statistics
• Relationship building – community, partners and local groups
• Community Crisis Fund was launched in response to the second
lockdown
• Third meeting- 1st December 2020
• Introduction and presentation from Board Champion Ms E
Quesada, Service Director of Adult Social Care Operations,
Adults, Health and Housing on her role and vision for role of the
board
• Local ‘Proud of Bucks’ award presented to a volunteer who set
up and co-ordinated a volunteer support group for the
community.

• Fourth meeting- 9th March 2021
• Updates from all working groups
• Discussion around some potential projects for the Board to
consider

missendenscb@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

• Prestwood Events Group- £1,184 – supporting the village at Christmas
• Restore Hope - £1,000 – for provision of emergency food parcels for
local families
• Little Missenden PC- £345 – supporting local traders
• Great Missenden Traders Group - £500 – supporting local traders
• Holmer Green Village Society- £75 – to provide a Christmas activity for
the village, children and adults taking part
• Lantern Club- £50 – ensuring that the elderly received a Christmas
parcel
• The Source HP16- £523
• Chiltern Dial A Ride - £500 – support to enable provision of free
transport to vaccination clinics
• Citizens Advice - £5,000 – for provision of a dedicated caseworker for
the area
• Holmer Green Sports Association - £2,500 – for security equipment
upgrades to tackle local ASB
• Misbourne Area Youth - £833 - for continuing online sessions with
young people, to address mental health issues
• Holmer Green Village Society - £5,000 – for the community garden

Community Board webpage

Follow us on Facebook

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 8

Funding Summary Report
The Missendens Community Board
Thursday 22 July 2021
This paper provides an overview of the funding that was awarded last year for 20/21 and provides
an update on the budget that The Missendens Community Board has for 21/22.

Community Board Funded Projects 20/21
The Community Board in 20/21 funded several schemes as detailed in the table below. It should
be noted that these projects are still on-going and once they have been delivered an update will
be provided to the Community Board.
Scheme Funded

Organisation

Cllr Crisis Fund
Foodlife Christmas Hampers
Christmas lights
Christmas lights
Christmas trees and decorations
Community Christmas Trail Activity
Community activities to reduce social isolation
Communications to the community
Deliveries of Food or Prescriptions
CAB caseworker
Update to security to combat ASB
Retaining services of Youth worker for the area
Sensory garden

Various
Restore Hope
Little Missenden PC
Prestwood Events
GM Traders
Holmer Green Village Society
Lantern Club
The Source HP16
Dial-a-Ride
Citizens Advice
Holmer Green Sports Association
Misbourne Area Youth
Holmer Green Village Society

Total:

Amount
Awarded
£7,815
£1,000
£345
£1,184
£500
£75
£50
£523
£500
£5,000
£2,500
£833
£5,000
£25,325

Community Board Budget Overview 21/22
The Community Board budget for our local area that was unspent last year has been transferred
into our budget for 2021/2022. Therefore, the current funding for The Missendens Community
Board for 2021/2022 is £249,863

Page 13

This page is intentionally left blank

Appendix

Funding Summary for The Missendens Community Board
This paper provides a summary of the funding applications received, considered and
approved since the last Community Board meeting.
All funding applications are considered in line with the following internal governance
arrangements:
1. Pre-application: Applicants speak with Community Board Coordinators to confirm
applications meet the funding criteria and necessary eligibility checks before submitting
application form.
2. Review of Applications: All applications are reviewed on a fortnightly basis by Localism
Mangers who will either:
a. Sign-off straightforward applications to be considered by the relevant Community
Board and make a recommendation, or;
b. Refer more complex funding applications (e.g. cross board, countywide, or those
requiring other specialist views), to a formal monthly Funding Panel (consisting of
the Cabinet Member, Service Director and other relevant Service leads) for review
before being considered by the Community Board.
3. Community Board Recommendation: Community Board Members receive monthly
emails of the applications received and provide their views and comments that will be
collated to inform the Board’s recommendations (these can also be discussed at any
relevant action group if appropriate). Where there are differing views on the
recommendation from Board Members, Buckinghamshire Councillors will vote on the
recommendation.
4. Final Approval of funding: Community Board recommendations are sent to the monthly
Funding Panel who consider recommendations and make the final decision on funding
awards.
5. Decision updates: Community Board Coordinators send a monthly email to the Board
confirming final decisions. All funding decisions will be shared in the summary table
below and added to the agenda papers for Community Board meetings.
Funding applications received between March – July 2021
Organisation
Project Title and
Amount of Funding
Description
requested from CB
and any match
funding
Little Missenden
Purchase of MVAS
£5,184 (contributory
Parish Council
units to improve
funding of £5,184
road safety
from LMPC)
Bucks Culture
Bucks Open
£1,000 (contributory
Weekend
funding of £500
from
Buckinghamshire
Council re-opening
programme)

Page 15

Funding Decision
(Approved, Not
Approved, awaiting
decision)
Awaiting decision

Approved

Great Missenden &
Prestwood
Revitalisation group

Eco Board

£206 (contributory
funding of £206
from GMPRG)

Page 16

Awaiting decision

Page 17

THE FORUM AND COMMUNITY BOARDS
June 2021
Appendix

FORUM’S STATED OBJECTIVES
 to support the process for identifying and setting areas of
focus for the Chiltern & South Bucks LPA Neighbourhood Police
teams.
Page 18

 to provide a platform for meaningful engagement between
local residents and Neighbourhood Police teams – helps latter
fulfil statutory obligation.
 to promote community engagement, and encourage
involvement by individuals, businesses and other stakeholders
within the area.
 Our overall goal is to make the Chiltern & South Bucks
community more resilient, and for Chiltern and South Bucks to
be a better, safer place to live and work.

FORUM SURVEYS OF RESIDENTS’ CONCERNS
Since 2018, our quarterly surveys have informed the setting
of focus areas for Neighbourhood Policing across Chiltern &
South Bucks Local Policing Area (LPA)
Page 19

FORUM MEETINGS
Facilitate open discussions between public and senior police
officers
Opportunity to examine specific issues, introduce guests eg
Thames Valley Police & Crime Commissioner
Surveys and meetings help TVP meet statutory duty to
consult with local people about crime and disorder in
neighbourhood

WORKING WITH
COMMUNITY BOARDS
From 2021, panel of
Community Board chairs
setting TVP Chiltern & South
Bucks Neighbourhood
Policing focus areas.
Page 20

Survey responses made
available to individual
Community Boards to inform
on local concerns.

Surveys hosted and analysed
by Buckinghamshire Council
Communities/Business
Intelligence teams

OPPORTUNITY AND
CHALLENGE
Opportunity to build on
established regular survey of
residents’ concerns.

Page 21

Challenge to raise response
rate for meaningful samples
across each of 7 Community
Boards.
Challenge to improve
representativeness of data.
Younger cohort especially
under represented.

How can Community Boards
and Forum work together
towards these objectives?

MAY 2021 SURVEY OF RESIDENTS’ CONCERNS
Total Responses

Page 22

MAY 2021 SURVEY OF RESIDENTS’ CONCERNS
Top 5 Concerns by CB Area

Page 23

MAY 2021 SURVEY OF RESIDENTS’ CONCERNS
Top 5 Concerns of Missendens CB respondents

Some Representative Comments:
Speeding - often see cars speeding and overtaking
on Prestwood High Street
Page 24

Drug Dealing - I live in a village within
Buckinghamshire (Prestwood), where I am now
seeing drug dealing going on in broad daylight
because they know that no one in authority is
policing these areas anymore so they get away
with it.

Lack of Police Presence - we hardly ever see a
policeman on the street in Great Missenden even
though we have a police office in the village

After/between Surveys and Meetings
Neighbourhood Police –
formal process to pursue
and document Focus
Areas, within overall
policing duties
Page 25

Community Boards
consider local survey
results, how they can
help with CB priorities

Keep communicating,
signposting, ‘joining up
the dots’.

GOOD NEWS - BURGLARY NUMBERS REMAIN RELATIVELY LOW
TVP credits consistent focus mandated by residents as a contributory factor

Page 26

Page 27

E-mail: contact@csb-forum.org
Web: https://www.csb-forum.org
Twitter: @CSBForum
Facebook:
https://www.facebook.com/groups/csbforum

This page is intentionally left blank

Click
to to
edit
Master
title
style
Click
edit
Master
title
style
Page 29

Clicktotoedit
editMaster
Master subtitle
Click
subtitlestyle
style

Changes for September 2021

1

1

Agenda Item 9

Home to school transport

14/07/21
14/07/21

School transport is changing

Page 30

• The Council contracts bus operators to provide
school buses for eligible children.
• Contracts are being renewed and we’re ensuring
new contracts provide best value for money to the
taxpayer.
• Many Council-run bus services carry very few
eligible children – in some cases none at all.
• We need to focus our resources on our obligation
to carry eligible children.

BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

New commercial school bus routes

Page 31

• Those routes that carry few or no eligible children
are being taken over by bus companies
as commercial school bus routes from September
2021.
• These bus companies will sell tickets directly to
parents, and are responsible for setting ticket prices
at a level which makes their services financially
viable.
• www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/commercial-schoolbuses

BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Changes to routes

Page 32

• Remaining Council school bus services will have
changed routes and pick up points to focus on
travel for eligible children.
• Average journey times will remain unchanged, but
individual journey times may change because of
the realignment of routes.
• Timetables for September will be available on the
website by 15 August.

BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

The Spare Seat Scheme

Page 33

• We’re still providing available spare seats to paying
parents, though the number available is much
reduced.
• Online applications are currently open, and
applicants will hear the outcome by the end of July.
• All children who can no longer have a Council spare
seat will be able to buy a seat on a commercial
service – either one run for school children only or
a public bus or train.
• www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/spare-seat-scheme

BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Further information

Page 34

• Full information on home to school transport for
mainstream school buses and transport for pupils
with special educational needs or disabilities
(SEND) can be found at:
• www.Buckinghamshire.gov.uk/school-transport
• Parents can contact us via the online web form:
• www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/askclienttransport

BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Page 35

Click to edit
styletitle style
ClickMaster
to edit title
Master
Stay Safe, Protect
Bucks
Click to edit Master subtitle style

Click to edit Master subtitle style

Key message update for Community Boards
June/July 2021

1

Appendix

14/07/21
14/07/21

1

• If you’re meeting with family and friends, please continue to remember the
rule of 6 or two households indoors, or up to 30 people outside
• Please continue to protect your loved ones – remember hands, face, space
and fresh air to help stop the spread
Page 36

• Regular testing will help us to control emerging variants. Rapid/ Lateral
Flow Testing is only for people who are displaying no symptoms and can be
done either at home or at a test centre
• If you have symptoms or if your LFT result is positive, you must self isolate
immediately and arrange for a PCR test as soon as possible

BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

COVID-19 vaccination update
Who can get the vaccine?
• All adults aged 18 and over can now get the COVID-19 vaccine. Book online here or call
free 119
Page 37

• Anyone aged 18 - 39 will be offered an alternative vaccine to AstraZeneca. Currently
these vaccines are Pfizer or Moderna. Anyone in this age group should expect to wait
between 8-12 weeks between doses.
• If you are aged 40 and over, or in an at risk group (cohorts 1-9), you will receive the
AstraZeneca vaccine and can expect an 8 week gap between doses unless otherwise
advised by a clinician.
• You will have the same vaccine for both doses.

BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

How you can get the vaccine in Bucks?
• You can get a vaccine via your GP, pharmacy or at the Mass Vaccination Centre at Stoke
Mandeville Stadium, Bowls Centre. You can find out more about where you can get a vaccine on
the council webpage As you know there is a huge drive now across the country to get as many
people vaccinated before the 19 July. Getting fully vaccinated with both doses is really important
now as variants pose a risk. The latest data shows how being vaccinated can really help lower the
risk of hospitalisation and serious illness or death if you do manage to contract the virus.
Page 38

• Over the next month or so some GPs are stopping vaccinating as they return to normal practice
work. This is because they were only ever due to vaccinate those most at risk in Phase 1 of the
vaccine rollout.
• Pharmacies are going to take over vaccination in many of these areas.
• There are also a number of drop-in clinics popping up across the county. These allow eligible
people to just turn up without appointment and get vaccinated with either their 1st or 2nd dose.
Bucks CCG updates webpage is the best place to find out where clinics are planned and also for all
other vaccine news

BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Page 39

BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

•

Starting Friday 2 July Health on the Move vans will be rolling out
7 days a week across the Bucks, Oxon and Berks (BOB) region.
They will be initially visiting key areas in the county where take
up is low and to make it easier for people to access vaccines.
Initially people will need to book a slot via the National Booking
System, but we will swiftly be moving to a drop-in model once
more established.

•

You can help us by sharing the links to the webpage where the
weekly van schedule will eventually sit - it will be on the CCG
webpage

•

The Health on the Move vans will offer other outreach health
provision: Health Checks, flu vaccination etc. and the testing
team will also be linking up to offer advice and support to people
who come along for a vaccine.

Other vaccine news
• Finally, the new Vaccine Voices training is starting next week. This is a 90-minute
online training session for anyone keen to share the benefits of vaccination
within their communities.
Page 40

• We hope to get lots of different people to sign up and act as advocates across the
county and with lots of support and advice in the form of a toolkit and the
training session, we hope to really build up trust and an good ear at a ground
level. Please email me for more info and details on how to share.

BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

